
 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Notice is Hereby Given that the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) of Tooele City will meet in a Business Meeting 

Wednesday, June 7, 2023, immediately following the Municipal Building Authority (MBA) Business Meeting, 

which begins at 7:00 p.m.  The Meeting will be Held in the Tooele City Hall Council Chambers, Located at 90 

North Main Street, Tooele, Utah. The Complete public notice is posted on the Utah Public Notice Website 

www.utah.gov, the Tooele City Website www.tooelecity.org, and at Tooele City Hall. To request a copy of the 

public notice or for additional inquiries please contact Michelle Pitt, City Recorder at (435)843-2111 or 

michellep@tooelecity.org 

 

We encourage you to join the RDA meeting electronically by visiting the Tooele City YouTube Channel, at 

https://tinyurl.com/ykjpjx4z or by going to YouTube.com and searching “Tooele City Channel”. 

 

 

AGENDA 

1. Open RDA Meeting 

2. Roll Call 

3. Resolution 2023-05 A Resolution of the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah, Approving and 

Ratifying an Agreement with Terracon Consultants, Inc., for Environmental Services at the Tooele City 

Business Park 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

4. Resolution 2023-06 A Resolution of the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah, Approving and 

Ratifying an Agreement with Direct Push Services LLC, for Environmental Remediation Services at the 

Tooele City Business Park 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

5. Minutes 

~May 3, 2023 RDA Business Meeting 

6. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

Michelle Y. Pitt, RDA Secretary 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, Individuals Needing Special Accommodations Should Notify 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder, at 435-843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.org, Prior to the Meeting. 

http://www.tooelecity.org/
http://www.utah.gov/
http://www.tooelecity.org/
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org
https://tinyurl.com/ykjpjx4z
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org


 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH, 
APPROVING AND RATIFYING AN AGREEMENT WITH TERRACON CONSULTANTS, 
INC., FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES AT THE TOOELE CITY BUSINESS PARK. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah (“RDA”) had 
developed the Tooele City Commercial Park in several phases for institutional and light-
industrial users, owns more than 200 undeveloped acres adjacent to the Commercial 
Park, and is creating on those undeveloped acres a Tooele City Business Park; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 7, 2023, the City Council approved Ordinance 2023-28, 
creating the Tooele City Business Park (TCBP) zoning district, a unique combination of 
use-based and form-based land use regulation approaches to a mixed commercial-
industrial area; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the RDA has conducted or obtained phase 1 environmental studies 
for the TCBP, which revealed the presence in some sampling areas of arsenic levels in 
the soil, and which indicate the need for further environmental study and remediation; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the RDA wishes to retain the environmental services of Terracon 
pursuant to the attached agreement and scope of work, for an amount not to exceed 
$60,000 (see Exhibit A); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, State of Utah law does not require Terracon’s services to be bid, and 
the Tooele City procurement policies allow exceptions to the competitive bidding process 
for professional services such as those rendered by Terracon under the agreement: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH, that the agreement and 
scope of work attached hereto as Exhibit A are hereby approved and ratified, and that 
Mayor Winn, as RDA Executive Director, is hereby authorized to sign the agreement on 
behalf of the RDA. 

 
 This Resolution is necessary for the health, safety, and general welfare of Tooele 
City and shall be effective immediately upon passage, without further publication, by 
authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
  
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of 
the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah, this ___ day of ____________, 2023. 
  



BOARD OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH 
 

(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 
 
CONCURRING: RDA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, RDA Secretary 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ____________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, RDA Attorney 
  



 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Terracon Agreement 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
AGREEMENT  

 
         REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH, a corporation of the State of Utah, 

(hereinafter “RDA”), and ___Terracon__ of _6949 S High Tech Drive Midvale UT, a 

_____Company_____ , (hereinafter “Contractor”) enter into this Agreement on the      1st      day of  June                     

, 2023 (the “Effective Date”). 

 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the promises contained in this Agreement, the City and the 

Contractor agree to the following: 

 

1. Services (Scope of Work).  The Contractor shall provide the following services to the City: 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 Coordination of environmental soil remediation project; services as described in Option 1 of 

the attached document. 

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

  

2. Disclaimer of Right of Control.  Contractor shall perform its duties competently. The City disclaims 

any right to control the Contractor’s performance of the Services. 

 

3. Compensation. 

a. Rate.  The City shall pay the Contractor the sum of $41,000 for fully performing the 

Services, pursuant to invoice. 

b. Total Cost Contract. This Agreement is a “Total Cost Contract.”  The contract Rate 

includes all costs and expenses associated with the provision of the Services. 

c. No Benefits.   The parties specifically agree that as an independent contractor, Contractor 

neither claims nor is entitled to benefits accorded City employees. 

4. Term of Agreement.  Contractor shall fully perform the Services by August 1, 2023. 

5. Termination.  The City may terminate this Agreement at any time.  Should the City terminate this 

Agreement prior to the Services being fully performed, the City shall pay for those Services 

performed. 

6. Indemnification and Insurance. 

a. Contractor Liability Insurance.  Contractor shall obtain and maintain liability insurance in 

the amount of at least $1,000,000.  Contractor shall list the City as an additional insured on 

endorsements issued under its liability insurance policy.  Contractor shall require that all 

of its subcontractors list the City as an additional insured on endorsements issued under 

their respective liability insurance policies, with respect to the Services rendered under this 

Agreement. 

b. Contractor Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City and its agents 

harmless from all claims of liability for injury or damage caused by any intentional or 

negligent act or omission of Contractor and/or its agents and subcontractors arising out of 

or related to this Agreement. 

c. Contractor Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Contractor shall purchase and maintain 

workers compensation insurance for all of its employees.  In the alternative, assuming 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

eligibility, Contractor may obtain a Workers’ Compensation Coverage Waiver from the 

Utah Labor Commission.  Contractor shall verify that all its subcontractors have purchased 

and do maintain workers compensation insurance for their employees or have obtained an 

exclusion, and shall indemnify the City against claims resulting from a failure to obtain 

and maintain the insurance. 

d. Evidence of Contractor Insurance.  Contractor shall provide written evidence of liability 

insurance, including all Contractor and subcontractor endorsements, and workers 

compensation insurance or exclusion to the City within ten (10) days of the Effective Date.  

The City will not make any payments under this Agreement until it receives from 

Contractor the evidence of insurance. 

e. Status Verification Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City and its 

agents harmless from all claims resulting from any violation of immigration status 

verification obligations contained in U.C.A. §63G-11-103 et seq. 

f. Post-Retirement Release.  Contractor shall release the City from all claims related to any 

alleged violation of State of Utah post-retirement employment rules, and shall complete 

and return to the City the attached certification and release. 

7. Business License.  If required by Tooele City Code §5-1-1 et seq., Contractor shall obtain a Tooele 

City business license. 

8. Complete Agreement.  This Agreement is the only agreement or understanding between the parties, 

and may be modified or amended only by a written document signed by both parties. 

9. Waiver of Jury Trial.  The Parties irrevocably waive any and all right to trial by jury in any legal 

proceeding arising out of or relating to this contract and the transactions contemplated. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

 

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION   CONTRACTOR 

 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 

Debra E. Winn, RDA Executive Director                     Signature 

       Print Name/Title:_________________________ 

 

Attest:      

 

 

____________________________________ 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 

 

 

SEAL 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
(Revised 04/27/2023) 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS  
POST-EMPLOYMENT/POST-RETIREMENT 

RESTRICTIONS ACT CERTIFICATION & RELEASE  
 
Tooele City is a Utah Retirement System (URS) participating agency.  As a participating agency, post-
retirement employment/vendor/contractor rules apply.  Post-retirement employment means returning 
to work either on our payroll or as a vendor/contractor for a URS participating employer following your 
retirement date with the Utah Retirement Systems. Different standards apply depending on whether you 
return to work within one year or after one year from your retirement date with URS. 
 
You must separate from employment (including part-time and vendor/contractor arrangements) with any 
participating employer for one year following your retirement date with URS, unless eligible exclusions 
apply. 
 
You are responsible for understanding post-retirement employment rules and ensuring there is no 
violation of such rules by providing services to Tooele City Corporation.  If you have any questions, call 
the URS office at 801-366-7770 or 800-695-4877 before you begin any work for or provide any services 
to Tooele City. 
  
CHECK APPLICABLE BOX: 
□ Contractor (a sole proprietor) certifies that he or she is NOT a Utah State Retirement Systems 
(URS) retiree and acknowledges that should he/she retire from the URS system in the future, he/she 
assumes all responsibility for compliance with post-retirement reemployment restrictions, notifications, 
and/or penalties that may occur at any time in the future. 

□ Contractor (on behalf of a partnership, LLC, company, or corporation) certifies that NO officer or 
principal is a Utah State Retirement Systems (URS) retiree and acknowledges that should he/she retire 
from the URS system in the future, he/she assumes all responsibility for compliance with post-retirement 
reemployment restrictions, notifications, and/or penalties that may occur at any time in the future. 

□ Contractor certifies that following contractor(s), officer(s) or principal(s) of the business ARE Utah 
State Retirement Systems (URS) retiree(s).  Contractor further certifies that the URS office has been 
properly notified of post-retirement reemployment of such individuals.  Contractor assumes all 
responsibility for compliance with post-retirement reemployment restrictions, notifications, and 
or/penalties that may occur at any time in the future if found to be in violation.  URS Retirees: 
 
 Name: _________________________________ Social Security Number: ________________ 
 
 Name: _________________________________ Social Security Number: ________________ 

[State law requires that the City, through Human Resources, provide such information to URS.] 
 
As a condition of doing business with Tooele City, you hereby accept responsibility and waive all claims of 
joint liability against Tooele City for any violations of the URS post-retirement re-employment/ 
vendor/contractor rules. 
 
 
________________________________________  ______________________________ 
Contractor Signature      Date 



























 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH, 
APPROVING AND RATIFYING AN AGREEMENT WITH DIRECT PUSH SERVICES 
LLC, FOR ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION SERVICES AT THE TOOELE CITY 
BUSINESS PARK. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah (“RDA”) had 
developed the Tooele City Commercial Park in several phases for institutional and light-
industrial users, owns more than 200 undeveloped acres adjacent to the Commercial 
Park, and is creating on those undeveloped acres a Tooele City Business Park; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 7, 2023, the City Council approved Ordinance 2023-28, 
creating the Tooele City Business Park (TCBP) zoning district, a unique combination of 
use-based and form-based land use regulation approaches to a mixed commercial-
industrial area; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the RDA has conducted or obtained phase 1 environmental studies 
for the TCBP, which revealed the presence of arsenic levels in the soil, and which indicate 
the need for environmental remediation; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, upon recommendation of Terracon, the RDA wishes to retain the 
environmental remediation services of Direct Push Services, LLC, pursuant to the 
attached agreement and estimate, in an amount not to exceed $200,000 (see Exhibit A); 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, State of Utah law does not require the remediation services to be bid, 
and the Tooele City procurement policies allow exceptions to the competitive bidding 
process for professional services such as those rendered by Direct Push under the 
agreement: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH, that the agreement and 
estimate attached hereto as Exhibit A are hereby approved and ratified, and that Mayor 
Winn, as RDA Executive Director, is hereby authorized to sign the agreement with Direct 
Push Services, LLC. 

 
 This Resolution is necessary for the health, safety, and general welfare of Tooele 
City and shall be effective immediately upon passage, without further publication, by 
authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
  
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of 
the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah, this ___ day of ____________, 2023.  



BOARD OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH 
 

(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 
 
CONCURRING: RDA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, RDA Secretary 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ____________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, RDA Attorney 
  



 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Direct Push Services Agreement 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
AGREEMENT  

 
         REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF TOOELE CITY, UTAH, a corporation of the State of Utah, 
(hereinafter “RDA”), and ___Direct Push Services LLC__ of PO Box 25784 Salt Lake City UT, a 
Company, (hereinafter “Contractor”) enter into this Agreement on the      1st      day of  June                     , 
2023 (the “Effective Date”). 
 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the promises contained in this Agreement, the City and the 
Contractor agree to the following: 
 
1. Services (Scope of Work).  The Contractor shall provide the following services to the City: 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 Soil remediation services as described in the attached document. 
 ______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
2. Disclaimer of Right of Control.  Contractor shall perform its duties competently. The City disclaims 

any right to control the Contractor’s performance of the Services. 
 

3. Compensation. 
a. Rate.  The City shall pay the Contractor the sum of $198,367.25 for fully performing the 

Services, pursuant to invoice. 
b. Total Cost Contract. This Agreement is a “Total Cost Contract.”  The contract Rate 

includes all costs and expenses associated with the provision of the Services. 
c. No Benefits.   The parties specifically agree that as an independent contractor, Contractor 

neither claims nor is entitled to benefits accorded City employees. 

4. Term of Agreement.  Contractor shall fully perform the Services by August 1, 2023. 

5. Termination.  The City may terminate this Agreement at any time.  Should the City terminate this 
Agreement prior to the Services being fully performed, the City shall pay for those Services 
performed. 

6. Indemnification and Insurance. 
a. Contractor Liability Insurance.  Contractor shall obtain and maintain liability insurance in 

the amount of at least $1,000,000.  Contractor shall list the City as an additional insured on 
endorsements issued under its liability insurance policy.  Contractor shall require that all 
of its subcontractors list the City as an additional insured on endorsements issued under 
their respective liability insurance policies, with respect to the Services rendered under this 
Agreement. 

b. Contractor Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City and its agents 
harmless from all claims of liability for injury or damage caused by any intentional or 
negligent act or omission of Contractor and/or its agents and subcontractors arising out of 
or related to this Agreement. 

c. Contractor Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Contractor shall purchase and maintain 
workers compensation insurance for all of its employees.  In the alternative, assuming 
eligibility, Contractor may obtain a Workers’ Compensation Coverage Waiver from the 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Utah Labor Commission.  Contractor shall verify that all its subcontractors have purchased 
and do maintain workers compensation insurance for their employees or have obtained an 
exclusion, and shall indemnify the City against claims resulting from a failure to obtain 
and maintain the insurance. 

d. Evidence of Contractor Insurance.  Contractor shall provide written evidence of liability 
insurance, including all Contractor and subcontractor endorsements, and workers 
compensation insurance or exclusion to the City within ten (10) days of the Effective Date.  
The City will not make any payments under this Agreement until it receives from 
Contractor the evidence of insurance. 

e. Status Verification Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City and its 
agents harmless from all claims resulting from any violation of immigration status 
verification obligations contained in U.C.A. §63G-11-103 et seq. 

f. Post-Retirement Release.  Contractor shall release the City from all claims related to any 
alleged violation of State of Utah post-retirement employment rules, and shall complete 
and return to the City the attached certification and release. 

7. Business License.  If required by Tooele City Code §5-1-1 et seq., Contractor shall obtain a Tooele 
City business license. 

8. Complete Agreement.  This Agreement is the only agreement or understanding between the parties, 
and may be modified or amended only by a written document signed by both parties. 

9. Waiver of Jury Trial.  The Parties irrevocably waive any and all right to trial by jury in any legal 
proceeding arising out of or relating to this contract and the transactions contemplated. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

 
TOOELE CITY CORPORATION   CONTRACTOR 
 
 
____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Debra E. Winn, RDA Executive Director                     Signature 
       Print Name/Title:_________________________ 
 
Attest:      
 
 
____________________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 
 
 
SEAL 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
(Revised 04/27/2023) 

Chad Russell/Manager



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS  
POST-EMPLOYMENT/POST-RETIREMENT 

RESTRICTIONS ACT CERTIFICATION & RELEASE  
 
Tooele City is a Utah Retirement System (URS) participating agency.  As a participating agency, post-
retirement employment/vendor/contractor rules apply.  Post-retirement employment means returning 
to work either on our payroll or as a vendor/contractor for a URS participating employer following your 
retirement date with the Utah Retirement Systems. Different standards apply depending on whether you 
return to work within one year or after one year from your retirement date with URS. 
 
You must separate from employment (including part-time and vendor/contractor arrangements) with any 
participating employer for one year following your retirement date with URS, unless eligible exclusions 
apply. 
 
You are responsible for understanding post-retirement employment rules and ensuring there is no 
violation of such rules by providing services to Tooele City Corporation.  If you have any questions, call 
the URS office at 801-366-7770 or 800-695-4877 before you begin any work for or provide any services 
to Tooele City. 
  
CHECK APPLICABLE BOX: 
□ Contractor (a sole proprietor) certifies that he or she is NOT a Utah State Retirement Systems 
(URS) retiree and acknowledges that should he/she retire from the URS system in the future, he/she 
assumes all responsibility for compliance with post-retirement reemployment restrictions, notifications, 
and/or penalties that may occur at any time in the future. 

□ Contractor (on behalf of a partnership, LLC, company, or corporation) certifies that NO officer or 
principal is a Utah State Retirement Systems (URS) retiree and acknowledges that should he/she retire 
from the URS system in the future, he/she assumes all responsibility for compliance with post-retirement 
reemployment restrictions, notifications, and/or penalties that may occur at any time in the future. 

□ Contractor certifies that following contractor(s), officer(s) or principal(s) of the business ARE Utah 
State Retirement Systems (URS) retiree(s).  Contractor further certifies that the URS office has been 
properly notified of post-retirement reemployment of such individuals.  Contractor assumes all 
responsibility for compliance with post-retirement reemployment restrictions, notifications, and 
or/penalties that may occur at any time in the future if found to be in violation.  URS Retirees: 
 
 Name: _________________________________ Social Security Number: ________________ 
 
 Name: _________________________________ Social Security Number: ________________ 

[State law requires that the City, through Human Resources, provide such information to URS.] 
 
As a condition of doing business with Tooele City, you hereby accept responsibility and waive all claims of 
joint liability against Tooele City for any violations of the URS post-retirement re-employment/ 
vendor/contractor rules. 
 
 
________________________________________  ______________________________ 
Contractor Signature      Date 

June 1, 2023

X





 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Redevelopment Agency of  

Tooele City Council 

Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2022 

Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

Board Members Present: 

Justin Brady 

Maresa Manzione  

Tony Graf 

David McCall 

Ed Hansen 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

Michelle Pitt, City Recorder  

Holly Potter, Deputy City Recorder 

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

Paul Hansen, City Engineer 

Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director 

Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director  

Chris Nielson, I.T. Director  

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

1. Open RDA Meeting 

Chairman Manzione called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Tony Graf, Present 

David McCall, Present 

Justin Brady, Present 

Maresa Manzione, Present 

Ed Hansen, Present  

 

3. Resolution 2023-02 A Resolution of the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah 

(“RDA”) Approving an Agreement with Rocky Mountain Power for Electric Power Line 

Improvements in the Tooele City Commercial Park 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

 



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Mr. Stewart presented an agreement with Rocky Mountain Power for an electrical power line 

improvement in the Tooele City Commercial Park. Rocky Mountain Power is relocating an 

overhead powerline on the property the RDA is selling. A surveyor and conduit will need to be 

paid in addition to this item.  

 

Board Member Brady motioned to adopt Resolution 2023-02. Board Member McCall 

seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Board Member Hansen, “Aye,” Board Member 

Graf, “Aye,” Board Member Manzione, “Aye,” Board Member Brady, “Aye,” Board Member 

McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

4. Resolution 2023-03 A Resolution of the Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah, 

Tentatively Adopting a Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024, and Establishing the 

Time and Place of a Public Hearing to Consider Its Adoption 

Presented by Mayor Debbie Winn 

 

Mayor Winn presented a tentative budget for fiscal year 2023-2024. The resolution will establish 

a public hearing to consider its adoption on June 21, 2023. There is a significant increase in 

revenue for the RDA depot area due to the new development, updated assessment by Tooele 

County, and an increase of the rehabilitation of the existing buildings.  

 

Board Member Hansen motioned to adopt Resolution 2023-03; A Resolution of the 

Redevelopment Agency of Tooele City, Utah, Tentatively Adopting a Tentative Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2023-2024, and Establishing the Time and Place of a Public Hearing to 

Consider Its Adoption. Board Member Brady seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Board Member Hansen, “Aye,” Board Member Graf, “Aye,” Board Member Manzione, “Aye,” 

Board Member Brady, “Aye,” Board Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

5. Minutes; March 1, 2023 RDA Business Meeting 

There were no changes to the minutes.  

 

Board Member Graf motioned to approve the minutes, March 1, 2023. Board Member 

Brady seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Board Member Hansen, “Aye,” Board 

Member Graf, “Aye,” Board Member Manzione, “Aye,” Board Member Brady, “Aye,” Board 

Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

7. Adjourn 

Chairwoman Manzione adjourned the meeting at 7:08 pm. 

 
The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of the meeting. These 

minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ____ day of May, 2023 

 

 _____________________________________________  

Maresa Manzione, Redevelopment Agency Chairwoman 


	06.07.23 RDA Agenda.pdf
	RDA Resolution 2023-05 TCBP Environmental Terracon.pdf
	2023-05 TCBP Environmental - Terracon.pdf
	2023-05 Exhibit A - Terracon agreement.pdf
	2023-05 Exhibit A - Terracon scope of work.pdf


	RDA Resolution 2023-06 TCBP Remediation - Direct Push.pdf
	2023-06 TCBP Remediation - Direct Push.pdf
	2023-06 Exhibit A - Direct Push agreement.pdf
	2023-06 Exhibit A - Direct Push Services estimate.pdf


	05.03.23 RDA Minutes.pdf

